
5 April 1977

Mr. Edward Hale
63OO Cedar Snrings Road
Dallas, Texas 75235

Dear Ed,

Enclosed herewith are 6 sheets of the 11x1*1 dye 
transfer paper F that I called you about, on which the 
coating is so brittle that when the paper is trimmed 
along the short dimension cracks appear.

I also enclose a mounted and a trimmed but 
unmounted print which exhibit this phenomenon.

These sheets of paper are from a box of 250 
on which the number 65304-72823 1 is printed.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Yours sincerely,


